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Dear Sir,

DATE-26.10.2024

We are interested for shifting of one Milk Packing Machine from Dairy, FBD
Phulwarisharif to Chhapra and one Milk Packing Machine from Chhapra to FBD.

Details scope of work is as below (shifting from CCC to FBD)-

1' Dismantling of Milk Packing machine by lifting arrangement with a chain block.2. Shifting Of Milk packing Machine from CCC to FBD.
3. Unloading of Milk packing machine at FBD by using Hydra.
4' Shifting and lnstallation of Mill< Pacl<ing Machine from unloading point to packing

section.

Scope of work is as below (Shifting from FBD to CCC)_

1' Dismantling of Milk Packing machine by lifting arrangement with a chain block.2. Shifting Of Milk packing Machine from FBD to CCC.
3. Unloading of Mill< packing machine at cCC by using Hydra.
4' Shifting and lnstallation of Mill< Packing Machine from unloading point to packing

section.

PIease submit your offer latest by 0L.L1 .2024to our office in sealed envelop,

Thanking You Yours faithfully

,/


